TO:
FROM:
DATE:

City Council
John Doan, City Administrator
December 6, 2022

SUBJECT: Resolution No. R2022-015, Charitable Partnerships

1) Recommended Action:
Adopt Resolution No. R2022-015 authorizing certain partnerships with charitable
organizations and limited use of City resources.

2) Background:
The City frequently partners with organizations to host employee or community drives (such
as a toy, food, or blood drive). Resolution No. R2022-015 identifies charitable organizations
for employees to participate in, to a limited degree, for fundraising campaigns and donation
drives at the City and allows the City to invite community participation. It also provides
Council authorization to staff to utilize limited City resources to partner with these charitable
organizations in the community that directly relate to a City service, facility, or community
drive. Resolution No. R2022-015 is an update to Resolution No. R2020-021. The changes
include updating the name to Bloodworks Northwest, adding Red Cross and Olympia
Firefighters Foundation. The list could be amended by resolution in the future. See Council
Rules and Procedures, Council Reports, Section 4.12 at the link below:
https://www.ci.tumwater.wa.us/departments/about-tumwater-city-government/council-
rules-and-procedures

3) Policy Support:
Strategic Priorities and Goals 2021 — 2026

e Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion and Humanity
o Expand Partnerships and Collaborations with Targeted Providers to Improve and
Strengthen Social Service Networks

4) Alternatives:
U Modify Resolution No. R2022-015
U Do not adopt Resolution No. R2022-015

5) Fiscal Notes:
There is no fiscal impact to adopting Resolution No. R2022-015. It is not about direct
provision of City funds for these organizations; but does authorize limited use of City
resources for certain donation drives.

6) Attachments:

A. Resolution No. R2022-015
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